NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

PUBLIC, LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS,
AND WATER RESOURCES
COMMITTEE

OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

IS SCHEDULED FOR
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2016

9:00 A.M.

AT THE ADMINISTRATION HEADQUARTERS
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, CA 91708



\

k Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

PUBLIC, LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS, AND WATER RESOURCES
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2016
9:00 A.M.
CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the Jjurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action Is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision {(b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form, which are available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additlons to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legisiative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take Immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the locat agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. ACTION ITEMS
A. MINUTES

The Committee will be asked to approve the Public, Legislative Affairs, and
Water Resources Committee meeting minutes of December 9, 2015.

B. PROPOSED 2016 FEDERAL eug g%qg LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES
IS recommende at the Committee/Board adopt Federal and State
Legislative Priorities.

2. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)
S LECLA[E SRR e,
. West Coast Advisors

2. Innovative Federal Strategies
3. Agricultural Resources




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee
January 13, 2016

Page 2
C.  CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES MONTHLY REPORT (WRITTEN)
D.
E.

F. PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES UPDATE (ORAL)
3. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

4. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

6. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, If you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting. please contact the Board Secretary (809-993-17386), 48 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements

Proofed by: i

DECLARATION OF POSTING

. April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that a copy of this

agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Ageney's main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino on Thursday,
January 7, 2016.




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1A



>

) Inland Empire Utiltes Agency
I..*'in--- A MUNICIPAL WAGTER DISTRICT

MINUTES

PUBLIC, LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS, AND WATER RESOURCES
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015
9:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Steven J. Elie, Chair
Michael Camacho

STAFF PRESENT
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Martha Davis, Executive Manager of Policy Development/AGM
Christina VValencia, Chief Financial Officer/AGM
Kathy Besser, Manager of External Affairs
Andy Campbell, Deputy Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Javier Chagoyen-i.azaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts and Facility Services
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Suresh Malkani, Principal Accountant
Lisa Morgan- Perales, Senior Water Resources Analyst
Sapna Nangia, Senior Internal Auditor
Jason Pivovaroff, Senior Engineer
Craig Proctor, Pretreatment and Source Control Supervisor
Peter Soelter, Senior Internal Auditor
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
Travis Hickey, Audit Committee Advisor

The meeting was called to order at 9:06 a.m. There were no public comments received or
additions to the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:

¢ Approved the Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee meeting
minutes of November 11, 2015.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee:

¢ Public Outreach and Communication Report
¢ Legislative Reports



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee
December 9, 2015
Page 2

é California Strategies, LLC Activity Report
& Federal Legislation Matrix
¢ Planning and Environmental Resources Update

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
General Manager Joseph Grindstaff had no additional comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no Committee Member comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Committee Member requested future agenda items.

With no further business, Director Elie adjourned the meeting at 9:10 a.m.
Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff

Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED: JANUARY 13, 2016



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1B



N

|

) Inland Empire Utilitles Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Boarf\of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindstafi]
General Manager
Submitted by: Kathy Besser @.ﬂ
Manager of Ex Affairs
Subject: Proposed 2016 Federal and State Legislative Priorities
RECOMMENDATION -
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the 2016 Federal and State Legislative
Priorities.
BACKGROUND

Federal Legislative Priorities
FY 2015/16 Appropriations Priorities include:

Title XVI/WaterSMART Funding: In 114" Congress, IEUA will be asking for an
additional $12.4 million for the Chino Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Project. Congressman
Aguilar has again offered to take the lead in gathering delegation signatures on a letter of
support. The $1.15 trillion Omnibus Appropriations bill passed in December included
$23.3 million for Title XV1 and $20 million for WaterSMART grants. It is important to
note that funding for “western drought relief”” was $100 million, double the amount enacted
in 2014.

IEUA has submitted a separate Title XVI grant application for the “Joint IEUA-CVWD
Recycled Water Supply Optimization Project.” The application requests $2.75 million for
the Baseline Street Recycled Water Pipeline Project and Heritage of Village Recycled
Water Project.

Federal Action Priorities

Title XVI Funding — Cucamonga Valley Water District: IEUA officials met with
Department of the Interior staff, and are working with local Bureau of Reclamation staff,

to determine how CVWD’s $10 million authorization can be used prior to it expiring in
2019, either through an administrative fix, or alternately, attempting a legislative fix.



2016 Federal and State Legislative Priorities
January 20, 2016
Page 2 of 5

* Drought-Related Legislation: Support federal funding for drought relief in California and
reasonable reform of the Endangered Species Act (ESA); oppose any amendment to ESA
that would shift responsibilities from federal contractors to state contractors or efforts that
take control of water rights out of state jurisdiction and into federal jurisdiction.

e U.S. Tax Code: Continue to oppose removal of tax exempt status for municipal debt.
Support congressional efforts to authorize and direct the U.S. Treasury’s Internal Revenue
Service to exempt water conservation-related rebates from being considered taxable under
U.S. tax laws.

» Water Quality: Support administrative (EPA, Bureau of Reclamation) and legislative
action to identify and promote the use of salt-less water softening technology. Oppose any
efforts to endorse salt-based technologies.

* Repgional Water Resources Management: Support additional federal funding of Title XVI
grant program and for the federal EPA/State Revolving Loan program that enables the
State Water Resources Control Board to provide low interest loans for recycled water
projects (currently used as a matching source of funds for the State’s Proposition 1 grant
program). Support revised Title XVI authorization for the Inland Empire Regional
Recycled Water Program to permit additional projects, including research on recycled
water, salinity management, water treatment, renewable energy. Support incentive
programs to promote water use efficiency, including EPA’s WaterSense program.

* Local Water Supply Management: Support administrative and legislative initiatives to
promote recycled water as a drought-proof water supply and protect use of tertiary-treated
recycled water while advancing potable reuse. Support initiatives to promote stormwater
capture, expand groundwater management and clean-up of contaminated groundwater.

o CyberSecurity: Support national associations and coalition efforts to develop standard
guidelines and best management practices to provide a consistent and ongoing course of
action to reduce vulnerabilities in process control systems for major water system
providers.

State Legislative Priorities

Legisiative Initiative:

¢ Work with a member of the Agency’s state delegation to advance legislative or budget plan
to support the state’s methane gas/greenhouse gas emission reduction targets by
accelerating organics diversion from local landfills, consistent with administration’s draft
2015 Short Lived Climate Pollutant Reduction Strategy. Proposed initiative would
demonstrate an accelerated program through regional cooperation for organics diversion
(food waste, fats, oil, grease, and green waste from local landfills to IEUA anacrobic
digester and composting facilities.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16002 2016 Fed and State Legislative Priorities.docx



2016 Federal and State Legislative Priorities
January 20, 2016
Page 3 of 5

State Action Priorities:

Renewable Energy/Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Emission Reductions: Continue to support
legislation (AB1144 — Rendon) and other programs that would increase the value of the
Renewable Energy Credits (RECs) generated and sold by wastewater treatment agencies
that utilize their renewable energy on-site in California; oppose administrative or
legislative actions that impose financial obstacles to the implementation of low carbon
energy initiatives; support the approval and funding of a bioenergy incentive program;
monitor  legislation and  administrative  initiatives that will modify
targets/funding/requirements for the Cap and Trade program and the Governor’s
greenhouse gas reduction goals.

Water/Energy Nexus: Continue to support legislation (SB 471 — Pavley) which would
authorize a grant and loan program for water projects that result in a net reduction of water-
related GHGs; support legislation and budget proposals authorizing grant funding for
energy efficiency, greenhouse gas reductions, development of renewable resources and
energy storage projects.

Water Projects: Monitor administrative/legislative actions to ensure ability of water
agencies to conduct intrastate and interstate water transfers; monitor definition of eligible
projects as those designed to reduce the amount of water imported or to be supplied by the
publicly owned utility, including, “without limitation” storm water capture and treatment,
water recycling, development of local groundwater resources, groundwater recharging, and
water reclamation covers all of the regional needs in the future.

Monitor initiative submitted by Board of Equalization Vice-Chair George Runner and
State Senator Bob Huff that redirects unspent High Speed Rail Proposition 1A (2008) and
Proposition 1 (2014) water bond money to build new surface water and groundwater
storage projects without adding more debt or levying new taxes. The initiative also
establishes priorities for the state’s use of water as a constitutional amendment,

Financial Initiatives: Monitor initiative submitted by a coalition led by the California
League of Cities (and includes the California State Association of Counties and the
Association of California Water Agencies) that would amend Prop 218 and treat
stormwater and flood control infrastructure the same as water and sewer, and expressly
authorize conservation-based tiered water rates and lifeline rates; monitor SB 20 — Pavley,
which would impose a public goods charge to fund water infrastructure projects in low-
income communities, support the introduction of lifeline rates, among other items; support
measures to reduce the cost of financing water infrastructure planning and construction;
continue to protect property tax receipts for local agencies.

Local Water Supply Management: Support administrative and legislative initiatives to
promote recycled water as a drought-proof water supply and protect use of tertiary recycled
water while advancing potable reuse; support administrative and legislative initiatives to
promote stormwater capture, expand groundwater management and clean-up of
contaminated groundwater; monitor SB 163 — Herzberg, which would require half of

(3:\Board-Rec\2016\160G02 2016 Fed and State Legislative Priorities.doex



2016 Federal and State Legislative Priorities
January 20, 2016
Page 4 of 5

treated wastewater to be used for beneficial purposes, including landscape watering, by
2026 and 100% usage by 2036.

* Drought: Support State funding for drought relief initiatives; monitor SWRCB
administrative actions for new requirements and restrictions in response to the drought;
promote the use of existing state standards for water efficiency as a performance measure
for the emergency and permanent conservation regulations.

e California Water Action Plan: Support implementation of the Governor’s comprchensive
water strategy, consistent with [EUA’s goals and objectives.

¢ Bay Delta Conservation Plan/California WaterFix: Support administrative/legislative
action and funding to keep the BDCP on schedule; continue support for implementation of

2009 Delta/water management legislative package; continue to support administrative and
legislative action and funding for advance emergency response and near-term Delta
improvements; monitor Cortopassi Initiative (#15-0003), slated for the November 8, 2016
ballot, which would force public infrastructure bonds amounting to more than $2 billion
and requiring new or increased taxes or fees onto the ballot for voter approval.

¢ Water Quality: Support initiatives and state funding to protect/improve water quality from
various constituents including salinity, perchlorates, nitrate and volatile organic
compounds.

¢ Drinking Water Program: Support adoption of recycled water requirements.

» Salinity Management: Monitor water softener discussions and oppose legislation that
would constrain the ability of local government to appropriately regulate the use of salt-
discharging water softeners.

¢ Water Bond: Monitor implementation of bond funding, including the split of monies
between recycled water and desalination; monitor Jerry Meral’s eight proposed water bond
initiatives.

e Groundwater Legislation: Monitor implementation of the 2014 Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act, including subsequent legislation to address expedited adjudications and
designation of groundwater as a beneficial use.

Proposed 2016 Strategy

The following are proposed actions intended to promote and monitor the Agency’s administrative
and legislative priorities in 2016.

¢ Congressional and State Briefings:

o Continue regular meetings with members and their staff to provide an update on
the Title XVI funding request, proposed drought legislation and other local

G:\Board-Rec\2016'16002 2016 Fed and State Legislative Priorities.docx



2016 Federal and State Legislative Priorities
January 20, 2016
Page 5 of §

priorities for the Agency. Also use these interactions to showcase IEUA programs
and achievements.

o Continue participation in the annual Federal Legislative Luncheon with Eastern
MWD, Western MWD, and Metropolitan Water District of Orange County,
including compilation of Legislative Briefing Book.

o Meet with state legislative staff in their state and local offices to discuss local issues,
Agency projects/programs and the priorities of the region.

e Facility Tours:
o Continue to invite congressional and state officials and their staff to tour IEUA’s
facilities. Showcase Agency’s groundwater basins, inflatable dams (stormwater

capture), renewable energy projects and one of the regional wastewater treatment
plants and/or desalter.

¢ Conferences:
o Monitor upcoming events/conferences. The following is a list of possible
events/conferences:
* Association of California Water Agencies (Sacramento and D.C.)
California Association of Sanitation Agencies (Palm Springs and D.C.)
Southern California Water Committee
WateReuse Association, California Section
American Water Works Association

¢ Legislative calls:
o Continue to participate in legislative coordination calls with the following:
* Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

=  Metropolitan Water District
=  WatcReuse
= California Association of Water Agencies
= Southern California Water Committee
= Association of California Water Agencies
PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET
None.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16002 2016 Fed and State Legislative Priorities.docx



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



~
“ " Inland Empire Utilities Agency
— A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (1/73/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindst
General Manager
Submitted by: Kathy Besser W
Manager of External Affairs
Subject: Public Outreach and Communication
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
BACKGROUND

January
¢ January 14, Blood Drive, IEUA HQB Event Room, 10:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m.

February

¢ February 25, Cypress Elementary GIES Dedication, 9751 Cypress Ave., Fontana, 5:00
p.m. — 6:30 p.m.

April
e April 20, IEUA Earth Day Event (Student Day), Chino Creek Park, 9:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m.

¢ April 21, IEUA Earth Day Event (Community Day), Chino Creek Park, 4:00 p.m. — 7:00
p.m.

e April 22, Eagle Canyon Elementary GIES Dedication, 13435 Eagle Canyon Drive, Chino
Hills, 11:30 a.m, — 1:00 p.m.

e May 5, Truman Middle School GIES Dedication, 16224 Mallory Drive, Fontana, 2:00
p.m. — 3:00 p.m.

e May 24, Cortez Elementary School GIES Dedication, 12750 Carissa Ave., Chino, 5:45
p.m.



Public Outreach and Communication
January 20, 2016
Page 2

Outreach/Education - Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign
» IEUA staff is working with Civic Publications to develop an email blast and display ads

for outreach. The Kick the Habit campaign theme will be implemented within these
outreach tools.

Media and Qutreach

o IEUA staff is working with member agencies to distribute Kick the Habit mirror clings
and vehicle magnets. To date, the city of Chino, city of Ontario, Chino Basin Water
Conservation District, Fontana Water Company, and San Antonio Water Company have
requested and received vehicle magnets and clings. Internally, staff is working with
Facilities Management on distribution and placement of vehicle magnets on all Agency
vehicles.

® A Kick the Habit print advertisement ran in the Chino Champion on December 26, 2016.

¢ Kick the Habit bus advertisements began on Qctober 3, 2015 and will run for six months.
Mirror clings have been placed in restrooms at the Ontario Mills Mall for six months, and
we are working with management at Victoria Gardens and the Chino Spectrum to do the
mirror cling displays at these locations as well.

Education and Outreach Updates

e Water Discovery Program: 414 Girl Scout troop members, elementary, middle and high
school students have taken part in the park field trip from July 1, 2015 through November
30, 2015. Seventeen additional Water Discovery Field Trips for school year 2015/16
have been scheduled. The Busing Mini-Grant program was extended through December
2020.

¢ Staff will begin outreaching MWD’s “Water is Life” poster contest to all schools within
TUEA’s service area in January.

¢ TEUA staff is developing the FY 2014/15 Annual Report. The Annual Report will be
booklet style design, finalized and distributed by end of January.

¢ Staff, in cooperation with member agencies, has recruited three teams for MWD’s 2016
Solar Cup Competition to be held May 13-16, 2016. Final team names and contact
information were submitted to MWD on October 1, 2015 for the 2016 program year:
Chino High School (Chino), Chino Hills High School (Chino Hills) and Henry J. Kaiser
High School (Fontana). All teams will be attending a mandatory technical workshop on
January 30, 2016.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2015/16 Administrative Service Fund,
External Affairs Services budget.

G:\Board-Rec'2016\16017 Public Outreach and Communication January 2016.docx



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



West Coast Advisors

Strategic Public Affairs

December 31, 2015
To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: Michael Boccadoro
President
RE: December Legislative Report
Overview:

December was a relatively slow month in Sacramento with Legislators working in their districts
before returning to Sacramento in January. Final action on legislation was taken in October leaving
November and December with no formal legislative activity. When members return in January,
they will have until the end of the month to move any two-year holdover bills out of their house
of origin.

As discussed in November, there have been significant efforts to advance reform of Proposition
218. A group of organizations including the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA),
have filed a Constitutional Amendment with the Secretary of State which would leave Prop 218 in
Article XIII of the California Constitution unchanged, but would create a separate, optional, rate-
making process in Article X of the Constitution. This amendment would redefine the definition of
sewer service to include stormwater and flood water, expressly authorize low-income rates and set
up a separate process to establish tiered, or conservation-based rates. The coalition is actively
trying to gain the support of the Governor. The group is also planning a legislative push secking
placement on the ballot, which requires a two-thirds vote.

The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) has released a Proposed Decision (PD) on
the new version of Net-Energy Metering (NEM 2.0.) The PD does not make any major changes
to the program for commercial customers. The most significant changes are on the residential
side which would add new interconnection costs and non-bypassable charges to distributed solar
systems, while also imposing new minimum bill requirements and time-of-use rates that could
complicate the solar value proposition. In addition, Southern California Edison is inching closer
to their NEM 1.0 cap with 884 MW of capacity remaining before switching over to the NEM 2.0
program.

Statewide, the snowpack is 111 percent ot average tor December. In the northern Sierra, itis 116
percent of the norm; in the central Sierra, 121 percent of average and in the southern Sierra, 85
percent of the norm. Last year at this time, the statewide snowpack was little more than half the
average, setting the tone for a dismal winter of bare Sierra slopes. Snow in these areas is a key
source of water for the state. While the snowpack is doing well, reservoir conditions are still
hovering at roughly the same levels they were at the end of September.

Fall salmon runs are significantly stronger than expected according to the National Marine
Fisheries Agency, welcome news after inadequate cold flows hurt run of juvenile Coho salmon



earlier this year. The strong run is important as regulators have the ability to limit flows to
protect salmon.

The State Water Resources Control Board released a proposed regulatory framework that
extends the emergency conservation regulation, until October 2016, requiring urban water
suppliers to meet state-mandated conservation targets, ranging from 4% to 36% over 2013 levels.

The proposal also proposes modifications including:

» A climate adjustment of up to four percentage points for water suppliers located in the
warmest regions of the state;

» An adjustment to account for water-efficient growth since 2013;

» A reduction for urban water suppliers using new drought resilient water supplies; and

« Modification of the Commercial Agricultural Exclusion to set a threshold of at least
$1,000 per year in agricultural sales revenue for customers claiming the exclusion.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Status Report - December 2015

Proposition 218 Reform

As discussed in the November Report, following the April appellate court ruling striking down
San Juan Capistrano’s tiered water rate structure, and the Governor’s October message noting
that Prop 218 is the biggest impediment to public water systems establishing low-income water
rate assistance programs and that Prop 218 is an obstacle to conservation pricing and stormwater
improvements, scveral organizations worked together on a solution.

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA), the California League of Cities
(League), and the California State Association of Counties (CSAC), officially filed a
Constitutional Amendment with the Secretary of State for potential qualification for the
November 2016 ballot to amend Title X of the California Constitution to offer an alternative
ratesetting process for ticred water rates, redefine “sewer service” to include management of
stormwater and flood water and allowing the rates for those services to be approved in a similar
ratesetting process, and authorize voluntary low-income rates.

Some ACWA members are still pushing for further protections from the Legislature or any state

agency requiring adoption of tiered rates as a condition for any sort of state funds (ie, SRF or
bond.)

ACWA is hoping to get the Constitutional Amendment on the ballot through the legislative
process rather than having to rely on signature gathering to qualify. The coalition fully
understands a commitment of support from the Governor is essential to passing a Constitutional
Amendment through the Legislature, and are in constant contact with the Administration. Even
with the Governor’s support, it will be very challenging to pull together a two-thirds vote in an



election year as many believe that it is unlikely all of the Democrats would be in favor of the
amendment at this time, let-alone the handful of Republicans needed to achieve the super
majority vote. Additionally, any legislative Constitutional Amendment must be completed by the
early summer as the Secretary of State needs time to print ballots and mail them to overseas
voters. This leaves a short window to get a measure passed.

To qualify via signatures, they will need close to 600,000 valid signatures (more than a regular
ballot measure because it is a Constitutional Amendment).

West Coast Advisors is monitoring all workgroup discussions and will continue to work with
IEUA staff to analyze draft language as it is released.

Net-Energy Metering

NEM Cap

The existing NEM program is scheduled to sunset in June of 2016 or when each of the utilities
reaches the “NEM Cap,” which is 5 percent of their aggregate peak load. All projects that are
interconnected before the program closes will stay on the current NEM tariff for 20 years after
their interconnection date. The following shows utility totals (installation and applications in the
queue) toward their respective S percent caps. Southern California Edison is at 3.03 percent with
884 MWs remaining.

NEM 2.0

As discussed in previous reports, with the current version of the NEM program set to expire
soon, the CPUC has been working on crafting the next version of NEM, referred to as NEM 2.0,
with interested stakeholders. The Proposed Decision that was released in December does not
make any major changes to the program for commercial customers. The most significant changes
are on the residential side that would add new interconnection costs and non-bypassable charges
to distributed solar systems, while also imposing new minimum bill requirements and time-of-
use rates that could complicate the solar value proposition.

The Proposed Decision is eligible for consideration in January, but has not been calendared.

Snow Pack and Reservoir Conditions

Statewide, the snowpack is 111 percent of average for the date. In the northern Sierra, it is 116
percent of the norm; in the central Sierra, 121 percent of average and in the southern Sierra, 85
percent of the norm.

Last year at this time, the statewide snowpack was little more than half the average, setting the
tone for a dismal winter of bare Sierra slopes. Snow in these areas is a key source of water for
the state.

When it comes to snowpack, the critical date is still months away. April 1 is when snowpack
reaches its peak, and in a typical year that snow provides Californians with roughly a third of
their water supply.



The recent storms have done little to refill critically low reservoirs, but the runoff has helped to
slow the bleeding, and in a few, cases minimally improve supply.

The following is a chart of water levels at several California reservoirs comparing end of
September levels to end of December levels:

i Reservoir Percent of Percent of

i Capacity Historical Average

| Sept. 28 | Dec. 30 | Sept. 28 | Dec. 30

| Lake Shasta 35% 31% 59% 51%

| Lake Oroville 30% | 29% 48% 47%
Folsom Lake 18% | 24% 32% 49%

! San Luis Reservoir | 20% 20% 42% 30%

| Lake Perris 36% 35% 47% 45%

I Castaic Lake 36% 39% 45% 49%

Strong Fall Salmon Run

Long droughts like the one California is experiencing can take a toll on wild chinook salmon
starving, overheating, disorienting and drying out the fish.

But up and down Central Valley rivers, the story is surprisingly different this fall. Salmon have
come home to breed after a three-year struggle to survive migrations, predators, water-diversion
pumps and drought.

The abundance is in sharp contrast to the meager returns for the Coho salmon on many coastal
creeks, and for the endangered winter-run chinook on the upper Sacramento River, where
overheated water killed many young fish earlier this year. Inadequate flows of cold enough water
hurt survival of young winter-run salmon this spring on the Upper Sacramento River, with many
of the endangered juveniles dying out, the National Marine Fisheries Service reported in
October.

Officials say the fall run is doing better because of abundant food sources in the ocean the past
three years and because of effective human intervention: operating hatcheries, trucking young
hatchery fish out of shallow, drought-starved rivers, and delicately balancing the flow of water
between people and fish.

The scene of plentiful salmon returning is playing out on several rivers, including the American
near Sacramento, where nearly 8,000, salmon more than average, have swum into the federal
Nimbus Hatchery. More than 16,000 salmon, also above average, have traveled up the Feather
River to a hatchery below Oroville Reservoir north of Sacramento.

Dam and hatchery operators in California have taken unusual measures in the drought to protect
salmon competing with 38 million state residents for limited water supplies. Officials have
installed water-chilling equipment at hatcheries, released pulses of cold water behind dams, and
reared baby fish longer in hatcheries than before.



They also have stepped up efforts to truck young hatchery-reared salmon for release in the
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta or San Francisco Bay. The giant taxi service moves salmon past
meager drought-stricken rivers and streams, where fish can be overheated to death or picked off
by predators.

State and federal environmental regulators have broad authority to limit pumping water from
rivers and the Delta, and have faced criticism from environmentalists who say too much water
has been diverted to people and farms at the expense of fish.

SWRCB Emergency Conservation Regulations

The State Water Resources Control Board released a proposed regulatory framework that
extends until October 2016 the emergency conservation regulation requiring urban water
suppliers to meet state-mandated conservation targets in late December.

As a reminder, under the existing emergency regulation, water suppliers must meet state-
mandated conservation targets ranging from 4% to 36% over 2013 levels. The new proposal
includes those targets, but also proposes modifications including:

+ A climate adjustment of up to four percentage points for water suppliers located in the
warmest regions of the state;

« An adjustment to account for water-efficient growth since 2013;

+ A reduction for urban water suppliers using new drought resilient water supplies; and

» Modification of the Commercial Agricultural Exclusion to set a threshold of at least
$1,000 per year in agricultural sales revenue for customers claiming the exclusion.

The framework includes a recommendation that all credits and adjustments be capped so that the
maximum allowable decrease for any individual water supplier does not exceed four percentage
points. However, staff rejected stakeholder proposals for credits or adjustments related to non-
potable recycled water use, sustainable groundwater management, regional compliance, and
isolated hydrogeological regions that do not import or export water.

Public comment on the proposed framework will be accepted until Jan. 6, 2016 and the Board is
expected to consider the proposal in early February.

Legislation Update

Members return to Sacramento in January. Quick action must be taken on “two-year” bills
introduced in 2015 and still in their original house. The house of origin deadline for two-year
bills is January 31. The Governor must submit his fiscal year 2016-17 budget to the Legislature
by January 10.

Of note, Assemblyman Henry Perea (D- Fresno) has announced he will resign from the
Assembly effective January 1. Perea has been the leader of the moderate Democrat caucus.
Democrats have chosen Assemblyman Jim Cooper (D- Elk Grove) and Assemblyman Rudy
Salas (D- Bakersfield) as the new leaders of the moderate Democrat caucus.



Speaker Atkins also announced several committee changes for 2016, shifting members around to
accommodate Asm. Perea leaving and soon-to-be Speaker Elect Anthony Rendon (D-
Lakewood) vacating his committee seats. The most notable change is Assemblyman Mike Gatto
(D-Burbank) taking over as Committee Chair of the Assembly Utilities and Commerce
Committee. No IEUA delegation members have changed committees, as of yet.



Innovative Federal Strategies .

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM

To: Joe Grindstaff and Kathy Besser, IEUA
From: Letitia White, Jean Denton, and Drew Tatum
Date: December 31, 2015

Re: December Monthly Legislative Update

FY16 Appropriations Package Crosses Finish Line

After passing two continuing resolutions in early December, Appropriators were able to out the
finishing touches on an omnibus appropriations package that funds the federal government
through September 30, 2016. The $1.15 trillion package was introduced just after midnight on
Wednesday, December 9 which delayed the House’s original plan to vote on the legislation
Thursday, December 10 and leave town. Instead, lawmakers held votes on Thursday, December
10™ and Friday, December 11%. The House opted to “divide the question” in the rule for
consideration, which meant that while the bill contained the text for both the appropriations and
tax extenders, lawmakers took separate votes on the two parts of the bill. The House voted
Thursday on the tax legislation, advancing it on a bipartisan vote of 318-109. The appropriations
portion of the bill received its own bipartisan vote of 316-113. During prior years, the
conservative wing of the House Republican caucus has complained that that leadership has
moved appropriations bills that did not enjoy the support of the majority of the Republican
caucus. In the end, an overwhelming number of Republican supported both the tax extenders and
omnibus appropriations package.

In an effort to leave town the same week, the Senate also passed the omnibus and tax extenders
package on Friday, December 11, Legislation in the Senate can be stalled without the
cooperation from all Senators, but Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) was able to secure
the cooperation he needed to quickly move through procedural hurdles with a unanimous consent
agreement. Once the Senate received the House-passed package, Senators voted on three
procedural motions and final passage within an hour, wrapping up all major legislative action for
the year.

President Barack Obama signed the package into law the same day ahead of a visit to San
Bernardino and his family’s annual Christmas trip to Hawaii.

The final package included $1.15 trillion in spending for the remainder of fiscal year 2016 that
began on October 1. Unlike last year’s end-of-year CRomnibus that included a three month
continuing resolution for the Department of Homeland Security, this bill funds each federal
department for the remainder of the fiscal year and includes the necessary legislative language to
give the departments the authority to start and stop particular projects. For the drought stricken

511 C Street, NE » Washington, DC 20002 e 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

west, the package includes $100 million in drought relief funding, $50 million more than last
year. We will keep you posted as that money becomes available through grant programs
administered by the Department of the Interior. While most controversial policy riders were left
out of the omnibus, Republicans were able to negotiate the inclusion of language that lifts the 40-
year ban on crude oil exports. Republicans originally hoped to include language that would block
Syrian refugees from entering the United States, but included a compromise bill that impacts the
Visa Waiver program instead.

Lawmakers were also able to pass a tax-cut extension package that costs approximately $650
billion over the next decade. A number of the tax provisions, including those for business
research and development, small business expenses, individual deductions for state and local
sales taxes, financing rules for multinational corporations, an enhanced Child Tax Credit, the
Earned Income Tax Credit, charitable contributions, and teacher expenses, are made permanent
in the legislation. The two pieces of legislation would suspend three taxes intended to fund the
Affordable Care Act -- a so-called Cadillac tax on high-cost health insurance plans would be
delayed from 2018 to 2020; a 2.3 percent tax on medical devices would be paused in 2016 and
2017; and a fee on health insurers would be paused for 2016.

Culifornia Republicans Admit Defeat on Drought Legislation for the Year

California Republicans, led by House Majority Leader Kevin McCarthy (R-CA) hoped to take
advantage of end-of-year momentum to attach drought legislation to the omnibus appropriations
package. While negotiations have continued among Republican and Democratic lawmakers from
both the House and Senate, the progress made has not produced a final package that would be
acceptable to both sides, the White House, and California Governor Jerry Brown. Citing the need
and desire to take advantage of an El Nino year, McCarthy circulated his proposed compromise
bill that addressed issues in the Central Valley while including programs he hoped would bring
Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-CA) to the table.

Despite efforts from the Republican delegation to get local water agencies to support the effort,
they seemed inclined to admit defeat in advance of the release of the omnibus. “We put
proposals to provide solutions to the tremendous drought bearing down on our state,” McCarthy
said at a news conference. “Sadly, our senators once again have failed to rise and meet the
challenge with us.” In response, Feinstein released statement condemning efforts to include "at
least a half-dozen items in the bill that 1 had rejected and that would have drawn objections from
state or federal agencies — some of them would likely violate environmental law."

Senator Feinstein was also critical of the way the new legislation came about, citing the defunct
rumor that she had worked with McCarthy on the compromise. She reiterated her calls to take a
bill through regular order and indicated she hoped to have a bill ready before the end of 2015 for
the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee in an effort to find a way to move forward,
but she did not release revised legislation before Congress adjourned.

Republicans Reflect on First Year Controlling Congress

Republicans have just wrapped up their first year controlling both the House and Senate since the
midterm elections in 2006 that gave control of the House and Senate to the Democrats. While
Republicans won back control of the House in 2010, they were unable to secure enough Senate



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

seats to control the Senate until the 2014 midterm elections. As Congress was preparing to
adjourn for the year, Republicans took a victory lap declaring that they had put Congress back to
work during 2015—<iting successes in crafting a two-year budget deal, a five-year transportation
bill, an overhaul to the K-12 education system, fast-track trade authority for President Obama,
changes to the NSA’s bulk data collection program, and implementing a permanent fix to
reimbursement rates for doctors.

To be clear, many of the legislative successes of the year were bipartisan in nature. With a
conservative faction in Congress not willing to compromise, Republicans looked to Democrats to
cut deals that would receive the bipartisan support they needed to become law. Additionally,
Republicans needed bipartisan support in order to send something to President Obama that he
would be willing to sign, While there were a number of bipartisan pieces of legislation,
Republicans have also had some successes of their own making, including the passage of a bi-
cameral budget that will allow them to use the reconciliation process to move some legislation
with a simple majority. Senate Republicans amended the House-passed reconciliation package
that would defund Planned Parenthood and gut portions of the Affordable Care Act. The House
is expected to pass the package when they return in January. Even though it will be vetoed by
President Obama, Republicans have delivered on a campaign promise to send legislation to the
president’s desk that makes substantial changes to his signature healthcare law.

Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) credits much of the Senate’s success to an
open amendment process. This year the Senate votes on approximately 200 amendments, a sharp
increase to the 15 voted on during 2014. McConnell started the year with an open amendment
process on legislation that would have approved the Keystone XL pipeline (legislation that was
later vetoed by the president). That continued with many other major pieces of legislation, with
the bipartisan budge agreement and the omnibus appropriations bills being notable exceptions.
The Senate Majority Leader has indicated he intends to continue the open amendment process in
2016 and hopes that, coupled with more control of legislation at the committee level, will
produce bipartisan legislation in the upcoming year,

Moving into 2016, Republican leaders in both chambers have indicated they’d like to continue
the effort to return to regular order in the appropriations process as well as other legislation. In
his first major speech after becoming the Speaker of the House, Paul Ryan (R-WI) said House
Republicans will use 2016 to work with Democrats, but will also be a year when they cast a
vision for where they would like the country to go rather than just being viewed as a party that
opposes actions from the president.

Outlook for January and 2016

The Second Session of the 114" Congress convenes in Washington on January 4™ at noon. The
Senate will recess before considering legislation until the following Monday when it will return
to consider at least one nomination. The House will not hold votes until Tuesday, when it will
hold a vote to establish the quorum for the Second Session of the 114™ Congress. On Wednesday
the House will proceed to a vote on the reconciliation package amended by the Senate. The
package includes provisions that defund Planned Parenthood and repeal certain portions of the
Affordable Care Act. If it passes, which we expect it will, it will be the first time that
Republicans will be able to send a measure to President Obama that repeals much of his



Innovative Federal Stratcgies LLC

signature healthcare law. President Obama is expected to veto the reconciliation package if it
reaches his desk. The House is also set to devote time to the consideration of judicial reform
legislation in January. January will mark President Obama’s last State of the Union Address. He
is scheduled to address Congress on January 12, 2016.

The 2016 election will impact the Congressional schedule. The August recess will start earlier
this year when lawmakers recess for the final two weeks of July for the Republican and
Democratic Conventions where each party will officially nominate their candidates for the
presidency. Additionally, Congress is scheduled to be in recess for most of the month of October
through Veterans Day the second week of November. With three Republican Senators running
for President, their campaign travel schedules could impact voting schedules throughout the year.

While there may be a number of recesses, Republican leaders in the House and Senate have
promised that they will push for regular order again next year in the appropriations process.
While the House six of their annual appropriations bills before the end of the fiscal year, the
Senate eventually only passed one of the twelve appropriations bills, but not until a bipartisan
budget agreement was reached. That agreement set new topline numbers for fiscal years 2015
and 2016, which could make it easier for lawmakers to move individual bills early this year.

The appropriations process will begin once President Obama sends his budget to Congress. It is
due in early February—a deadline that has been missed every year until last year. We expect the
budget to arrive on time or even early this year.

Other high-profile items we expect to see on the agenda this year include:

* Environmental Regulations — While the omnibus appropriations bill did not block any
EPA regulations—including the waters of the United States regulation—that Republicans
detest, the fight will undoubtedly continue between Congress and the White House even
as the courts work through many challenges brought against the regulations.

¢ Drought legislation — We anticipate that House Leader McCarthy and Senator Feinstein
will continue negotiations in an effort to compromise on language for California in a
west-wide drought package.

e Criminal Justice Reform - Momentum to reform sentencing and other aspects of the
criminal justice system has been building throughout 2015, getting attention from the
White House, members of both parties in Congress and presidential candidates. While
there are still sticking points, including a mens rea provision, House and Senate leaders
are working on measures to reduce minimum sentences for drug offenders. The means
rea provision supported by many Republicans is controversial because it would require
prosecutors to prove that white-collar defendants knew or had reason to believe that the
conduct they are being prosecuted for was unlawful.

o The Trans-Pacific Partnership — The TPP is a sweeping trade deal reached in October
between the United States and 11 other Pacific Rim nations. While Congress gave the
president the authority to negotiate the deal, it still requires an up-or-down vote in the
House and Senate before being ratified. In an election year where leading presidential
candidates on both sides of the isle oppose it, Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell
(R-KY) has publicaily stated it is unlikely to come before congress prior to the election.



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

© Puerto Rico’s debt crisis — Puerto Rico has been struggling to repay billions of dollars in
debt. They have been pushing lawmakers to allow the territory to restructure with
bankruptcy protection, but have been unsuccessful in their efforts thus far—including an
attempt to include language in the omnibus appropriations bill at the end of the year. Both
House Speaker Paul Ryan (R-WI) and Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell have
indicated it will be addressed in the new year.

* Mergers and acquisitions — With mergers and acquisitions reaching record highs in recent
years, Congress is likely to hold hearings on them in 2016. The Senate Judiciary
Subcommittee on Antitrust, Competition Policy and Consumer Rights, and the House
Judiciary Subcommittee on Regulatory Reform, Commercial and Antitrust Law are
expected to question executives and to hear concerns from those who oppose pending
deals. While it is up to the Justice Department’s Antitrust Division to block pending
mergers, we expect to see Congress devote time at the committee level to review any
pending or future planned mergers in 2016.



A gricultural Resources
635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115

December 30, 2015

Legislative Report

TO: Joe Grindstaff
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency

FR: David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

SU: Legislative Report, December, 2015

The first session of Congress limped to an exhausting if not weary close in late December.
Despite a year filled with intense political conflict and prolonged gridlock, Senate Majority
Leader Mitch McConngell (R-KY) and Minority Leader Harry Reid (D-NV) both publicly
acknowledged that 2015 was one of the most production sessions in years when it came to a
close on the eve of Christmas.

The Federal Government — defense and non-defense — was fully funded through September 30,
2016, end of the current fiscal year. As significantly, a shut-down, repeatedly threatened, was
avoided.

A California drought bill, however, remains unresolved and seriously grid-locked.

Snapshot.
B Congress adjourned in late December.

B Speaker Ryan and Minority Leader Pelosi worked together to pass funding bills for all
Departments and agencies for the remainder of the Fiscal Year (September 30, 2016)
based on funding levels worked out when Speaker Boehner was still in the Congress.



After all was said and done, strong bi-partisan votes approved Federal funding in both the
House and Senate. Strength of the votes surprised most observers.

Freedom Caucus (in the House) opposition to the Omnibus funding bill became irrelevant
House Rs and Ds jointly supported the funding bill.

Significantly, the ever-constant threat of a Federal Government shut-down never
materialized. Speaker Ryan publicly declared it wouldn’t happen — and it didn’t.

Speaker Ryan demonstrated an ability to lead his deeply divided House R Caucus. When
he became Speaker no one knew what to expect. His caucus was — and remains — deeply
divided. Maybe it was a political honeymoon. Maybe it was the change. Maybe it was
his personality. For right now the House is more productive and less contentious (though
there are clear signs of internal strife and on-going discontent).

Between Speaker Boehner and Speaker Ryan, a highway bill was enacted, a major tax
extender bill was enacted, an education bill was passed - these and other long-stalled bill
— each passed with strong bi-partisan spport.

Congress is, after its own drought, legislating again.

Ways and Means — Tax Reform Back on the Agenda

Speaker Ryan, in one of his first speeches after becoming House leader, declared that tax
reform would be a priority for House Rs in 2016 (not 2017 as many predicted).

Incoming House Ways and Means Chair, Rep. Kevin Brady (R-TX), made similar
statements.

Both indicated that 2016 would be devoted to building a record for tax reform.

The centerpiece of House R interest in tax reform — reducing rates for both personal and
corporate rates — with announced targets of 25% rates for both.

Unstated, in order to reduce rates (and maintain revenue neutrality), major sections of the
tax code have to be repealed altogether, or, at the very least, amended and reduced —
without question, this would include deductibility of municipal bonds. Put another way,
the tax rate (corporate and personal), cannot be achieved without slashing the tax codes
in a huge way. The Treasury Department reports that the “cost” of muni bonds — in tax
terms — is huge.

At risk — muni bonds are the primary funding for local governments across America.

IEUA, along with ACWA, NWRA along with almost every major form of infrastructure
(water energy, transportation, hospitals, schools, libraries, recreation, etc.), have been

=



working with the Municipal Bonds Coalition of America, headed by Columbia, SC
Mayor, Steve Benjamin, This is a high priority for the US Conference of Mayors as well.
The Coalition is planning an even more intensive effort in 2016.

Water/Weather/Drought

Drought Bill Stalls — Again — Effort for Bill Lead to Political Meltdown, Again

In late 2014, drought bill talks blew up over charges of secrecy and accusations of bad
faith, Urban interests in San Francisco and Los Angeles were even accused of “taking”
water that rightfully should go to the San Joaquin Valley — and the west side in particular.

In happened again in December 2015.

Behind closed door talks — this time between House Majority Leader McCarthy (R-
Bakersfield).and California’s senior senator, Dianne Feinstein -- similarly broke apart
again.

House Ds were excluded — and furious. Secrecy and bad faith were, once again, the
bookends of public charges. Letters, op-eds, leaked stories, charges and more charges —
filled newspapers, blogs, DWR clips, MAVEN and just about every newsletter that
covers the issue.

Majority Leader McCarthy produced a 92-page version of the drought bill (reportedly
unseen by Feinstein) and instructed House Appropriators to include it in the Omnibus
funding bill in the closing days of the session. Unseen bill was not subject to review,
hearings or a markup. The Majority Leader was forced to drop the bill and effort as
opposition arose over its content, lack of transparency and exclusionary process. Once
again, charges of bad faith and mistrust overwhelmed the effort.

House Rs, particularly from the San Joqquin Valley, have publicly have attacked Senator
Feinstein making legislation in 2016 even more difficult.

Speculation and rumors have replaced any semblance of a normal legisiative process.

Appropriations — Feinstein Leads Senate Effort to Include $100 Million for Drought Relief

A year ago, Senate Feinstein, who serves on the Senate Appropriations Committee, was

successful in securing a special, one-time $50 million appropriation for drought relief in
California.

While the drought bill collapsed amid partisan charges and counter-charges, Senator
Feinstein was successful securing a second instaliment of drought funding — this time for
$100 million.

IEUA is working with its House Members to ask Interior Secretary Jewell to dedicate a
major share of those funds for Title XVI and we are asking that the funds be allocated not
just for previously authorized projects, but also projects approved by the State Water

=3



Resources Control Board (this is potentially very important as it is another way to resolve
the funding issue with the Cucamonga recycling project stalled by BuRec opposition.

El Nino

| 2015 came to a close in December with reports of a Sierra Nevada mountain snow pack
that was characterized as “above normal.” Few reports are as welcome as this.

| These storms and snow are not “drought-buster” numbers, bur early indications that the
El Nino is real and is beginning to a positive impact.

|

Larger question — will the El Nino provide a positive “wet” January, February and/or
March.

Unanticipated Drought-Related Federal Tax Issue

The “unintended tax penalty” resulting from the Governor’s Drought Orders remains an
issue,

MWD continues to work with Senate Finance Chair, Sen. Hatch (R-UT) and his
committee staff to devise a solution.

This is not a California-only issue. Texas and other states are now concerned.

Drought Status — CA and Rest of the West

| Drought Conditions — California. Even with a series of December storms, the Drought
Monitor displays California drought conditions as substantially the same as the last
several months. As with the past several months, all 58 counties remained in drought.

| El Nino. Last month, I reported that westwide, the drought map would indicate that
drought confitions are lessening in most western states. That is beginning to happen,
which is encouraging.

B Lake Mead. Reports, just before December came to a close indicated that Lake Mead
finished 2015 at its lowest level since the reservoir was being filled years ago. Even a
strong Winter cannot correct this problem (but it’s a start).

Looking Into January 2016

= With December coming to a close and 2016 upon us that means a presidential year has
arrived.

| In 30 days, the first primaries will take place in Iowa, then New Hampshire.

| To be sure, the election year impacts everything in Congress.

| Paris, San Bernadino and other similar situations are altering the national agenda as is

Syria and the rest of the Mideast.

4-



Whether or not drought talks resume or remain stalled — unknown.

Senator Murkowski, Chair, Senate Energy Committee has not yet indicated what she will
do and/or when regarding a westwide drought bill. A westwide bill has yet to be
introduced or circulated.

The President’s State of the Union address is now scheduled for mid-January. The
budget is still expected in early February.

Last month, I concluded my monthly report stating, “December is the last month of the
calendar year. A presidential election year is but 30 days away. The first voting — the
Iowa Caucus, followed by the New Hampshire primary is almost here. It will impact
everything here in Washington.” That’s about right.



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2C



CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC

Date: December 30, 2015

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: John Withers, Jim Brulte

Re: December Activity Report

Listed below is the California Strategies, LLC monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us
if you have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items

mentioned below.

e Met with IEUA Executive Management Team to review priority issues and to discuss activities for December
that they wanted accomplished. Specifically discussed concept of Water Forum Initiative.

« Participated in discussions with staffs of San Bernardino and IEUA to discuss coordination of County and
District legislative and public policy issue agendas that Executive Staff is pursuing.

» Received the recently released LAFCO report and updated strategy and approach to Plan for Service
including references to LAFCO consultants and specific review of scopes of work

e Discussed County flood control and |EUA issues.

«  Continue to monitor statewide water issues including the BDCP, water bond, and ongoing conservation
activities.

* Qutreach to Board Directors as needed on issues of interest

» Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issues of interest to IEUA.

e Followed up with San Bemardino County per Mr. Grindstaff's request and reported back to him the results of
the communication.

4343 VON KARMAN AVENUE, THIRD FLOOR, NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-8990 - FACSIMILE (949) 252-8911
WWW.CALSTRAT.COM




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2D



asTHIoIdWod Y31 [[Iq B 99U2I8Ju00a1d 0) Sundio)e 218 S9IIIW0)) SI0IN0STY [EJUSWLOIIAUS ISB3 i b
[exnjeN 9SNOY 91} PUEB 291IWILIO)) SIVMOSIY [BINJEN puk AS10UF 9JeUag pinoa jery sueorjqndoy
S} woy Jyels "I2q000 AJIea UL P[AY Sem SULIBSH S3)IUIIO0)) SAR[SIZST IST] 9SNOY BIIIOJIe)
Aq peonponut uoye[sida]
"9SNOY 31} passeq WYFnox( wijsam oepe[eA prae( 'doy | 868C°U'H
udwipuatre 1oy Ajnunmiroddo
a1 [ peouRIRjued-01d U00q sey 1By} [JIq & Suronponul uey) ISRl 10pIo
Jenga1 gdnoiy) pasooxd 01 J[iq oY1 o)1 P[nOM 2YS POJEOIPUL OS[E SBY UIR)SUID,| ‘s1oafoxd
"TBOA 91} I0J patno[per ss213U0)) 210Joq PAONPORUI SeM a8enue] SANR[SIS] IAX SPLL 2Zuoyjne 0}
0u 119 ‘GT(QZ JO pud o3 21073q adesjoed apIM-)SoM B UL UOHRISPISTOO |  s8818U0)) JOJ JuswImbal
10} 1119 parepdn ue sonpoxnur 0) padoy 9Us PaIedIpUI Sy UIISUIA,] 31} PIAOWIDI OS[.
1 "I91em PA[OADaI U0 23T}
"BTUIOJIRD) 9PN]OUT ISnf 10U ‘9pIm-1So € SUTRIU0D I “y Y] 10}
aq 0} pagoadxa st [1q asrmoidwod e ‘AT[eTONIPPY “YMOJ pue yorq papexn Sulaq | A[eoyioadg erwoyIE)
jou are stesodoid Jnq ‘sT{Iq JYSnoIp 9snOY pue 2jeuULS o) Usamiaq aSenSue] Ul JySnoIp requioo
astuoidwos fiim [1iq 8 20us10§u002d 03 Supdwone aIe 0sRNIWO)) SIOINOSIY 0} (Juow 3Y) JO sAep
[eIn)BN 9SO 87} PUR 991 IWWO)) SIDINOSOY [BINIEN pue ASIoUg 2)euUsg [eUTy oY} UI UOTJR[SIS0]
oy} Woy Jyeis "19q0100 A[Ted Ut p[ay sesm SULIESH] SONIIIUIO)) SALRSIE ISHL padnponul Wia)sud,{ | URISULD{ SUURKT WS r681°S
"L10C PuB 910¢C
s1e9 X [eosL] ul Suipuads
OLISOUWIOP PUE S5ULJOP
10] sdeo 1y [onuo)
198png o1 woig Ja1[a1
ur uolf[iq 0§ sopraoid
PUe ‘L10T JO YOI
-sanuoud Surpusds onsowop pue asusjop ySnoxy Sur[ao 3qop
yi0q 103 Suipun euonippe Surpiaoid ¢/ 1 X ] pue 91 X UT uonensanbas oY) spuadsns juotuaciSe | (JEOWPUSUIR) ISUYS0E
woxy Jorar sopraoid iy ‘JuomsasSe uesnuediq o) paudis sey vweRqO JUSPISIL 128pnq wesnrediq oy T, ugor 1oxeedg w0y | HISIH
"910T ‘0€ 0quo)dog YSnoIy) SunI orM “Tea X Tedsst] oy} JO pus
oy ySnoy) sorouade [erspey [Te spuny joy suopeudoiddy pajepijosuo)) sy,
"91AJ 10 sjueis [ IVINSIIeM pue JAX opiLL yuewsddns
0} urpuny je1)) osn 0) JOLLIU] oY) Jo Jusunteda(] o a8rInooud ssoISU0)
JO SISqQUIB]A 9ARY 0} 1109 UR SUTIBUIPIOOD 3Tk S A "ASUOIN 1YSNOI(] UINSIM $997)IWITHO)
UL UOHIL (0 [ § SUreju00 a3exoed o1y “A[[euonIppY ‘910TAA UL IAX 9PLL | 910C PV suopeudoiddy suoneudorddy
I0] UOT[[TUI £7$ JO Yuou isn[ surejuos 1oy suoneudoiddy psrepijosuo) ay [, PRIEPI[OSUOD) 9Jeuag PUB ASNOH | 6Z0T Y H
2 g sme)g Lreurumg Josuodg | saqumy g

2ouUvIfiud1S f0 UONVISIZIT (VLD



*9[nI a1} SUIBUL[[RID $9JB)S WO
SJUOWINGIE I8y SUNOD 9Y) SB 9PIMUONBU POy U0 A[JUaLnd St uonenSal oy,

"jusprsard

oT) woyy 0394 B 0} 303[qns s1 uonN|osa1 oYY, "9107 Afea ur 3 ssed [[us ySrur
Aoy nq “reak oY) 305 Sunumo(pe 10§ uoynjosal oy dn e} J0U PIp I$NOY SYL
‘szosuIduy Jo sdio) Aulry pue v oy Aq pozijeury uonemdaI  saeig paun
o1} JO SI81BM,, 31} JO [eAcIddestp JO uoTINOSaI 1) passed sey sjeuUsg YT,

s1oouISuyg

Jo sdio) Auiry pue

Vdd 3y 4q peonpoxut
uonrnsar _soels

palu) oY) Jo sIajem

2y yo reaoxddesicy jo
uonn[osay [eUOISSAITU0))

JSUI o[ TOG

TCRALS

"peonpoxnul sem sgeyoed o) YdIym UI IoUUBL O}
pozonuo pue s3enduey sane[sida] oy pasoddo A[reorjqnd ursismio ] 108 poqrey
suopye asoy ], -a8eyoed suoneudoidde snqrumo agy 03 [1q 1gSnoap astwosdwos
€ JO UOISIOA TUMO JIOU} Yoe)je 0] paiduua)ie suedrjqnday] osnoH eluIofe)

"BIWIOIITR)) apnyoul 1snf Jou ‘Opim-1sop
2q 03 pajoadxo st [[1q astmordwos v ‘A[[rUOnIPPY "YiI0J PueR yorq papel) Juisq
jou ore stesedoid nq ‘sj[iq JgSnoIp asnoH pue seusg Y USeMIeq FenSue|

spoaloid o8ri10ls
Iayem 10] Sumpruad sises
10} ap1aoxd suonengal




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2E



0L0Z Aen uer IDIA1SIA ¥TIVM TVAIDINNW V¥

fouaby saimnn andw3 pupjuj ,AU

aouelldwo) [eljuswuoliAug
% buiuue|d Jauenp pug




IDIH1SIA HILVM TVdIDINOW V

< Aauaby saniin aaidwz pupju) ,Au
%

Hwed eoe|dal 0] NOW UonRels uoijo9||0D
(910Z ge4) uondope sjwij [ed0] SO0  *
(9102 ge4) uondope asueulpl0 dSJO0 *
pamaual Juuad | pue SUOijOB JUSWaoIojUd ON  *
selIsnpul papiwiad Zi  *
aulq aung ynog

(SL0OZ 1°0-INF) WNWIXeW [BOLI0)SIY papasoxe § =
(G102 °0-Inr) uojeoojje papaadxe 6
uoneso|je Alloedeo Alsnpul ® juswaalby [esodsi(q J8}eMSISBAA  *
pamaual sjiulad ¢ pue suonoe JuUsWLdIojUg 2 *
sauisnpul penlulisd gg
SMUN Y3ION

Buuojuow aull yuny pue Bunse) Jojem 82IN0S *
Apnis uonesiuap! 82IN0S UIXOIp Jonpuod)

HWI| [e20] uIXolp 1o} pasu Bunenjeas Apnjs sjiwll| (207

_ (soueldwod-uopN juesyiubis |) suoioe Juswsoioug €
e saLISNpul pajiwied GZ  *
| SR wo)sAg euoiboy

* ¥ ¥

|0JJUOD) 82JN0S % Juswealald



LDIISIA B3IVM TVAIDINOW ¥

£ A3Uaby sapijian aJdui3 pupjuy ’Au

soueldwod %001 — sanljioe) IV =

dnov

aoueposdxe §S | — obleyosip siwiuiw 8(
jusnie G-43 9ouUepasdxs uixolq *

dO0MY

uiseqg €4y pue uiseg eueueg je uabouu [e]o] — YMD =
soueldwod %00l — Lvdo *

L, Mad - E0¥MS

a1epdn @oueldwon Aloje|nbay



A paSIGADREYT _H_
S pededeaseee] faueasg P
sdneig Rocig Ayurwiuss peleueaprsig

IDRILSIA E1IVM TVAIDINAW ¥

fouaby saniin aHdw3 pupju] ‘IAU

uniadig IO T
suEdis v LD
AT IERE I I

puElan

bR oy

"
S Wy

gLoe
laguisidas uone|diics
Apms Alngises4y

010¢

Yadiey pieod vl
0] UOIIBPUSWILIOD®Y *

91L0¢
Alenuer penssl 44y =

Apnmg Ajjiqisead
sl1os() ondag



1DMMLSIA LV TVAIDINOW ¥

IR0 SRt /,U Z oSeyd d¥| S1emu| 9102 JeN *
podey 4y} @1e|dwo) 910Z ‘994 *
 Jaquanop Adljod 0} ABajel)s pspuswiIOodal pajuasald *

| 9selyd Ue|d S921n0say pajelbajul

910z Aenige4 Aq uonajdwoo - Bulepop jJoedw| oinelpAH g eseyd =
pajo|dwod | 8seyd =
uejd UOIIBAJIISUOY) JeliqeH JAAlY euy ejues

uonenjeas uonezi|nn seb io)sabiq =
AaAIns 8)Sem poo-
a)epdn juswssosse asealb a)sepp =

uononpay dd1S/9HS pue uoisiaAlqg sotuebiQ =

buluue|d




LIAELSIA YEIVM TVAIDINOW V 9

Auaby saginn aqidusz pupjuj ’A'

uona|dwod gLz "uer Joj uonesedaid ul podal |jeulg =
ue|d ssauisng Aouaidiyg asn J13jep

a1e1S pue IYMN Yim |aued uadxe bueuipioo) =
uoijenjeA3 uoioalu] 19)epn —uw_o>omm_

wes) yim sseooud Y30 |euoibal bunjeuiploo) =
d4Yd Pel-aMINALS — [BpoN Hoddng uoisiosq buliedaid
dNOJdVS

Pbuluueld




N = )
uoneoo|ly %EZ = GL0Z JoquiaAoN ybnoiy) ssjes
910Z '0€ 8unr - GLOZ ‘L AInf @AYo 4y 69¢°L9 uoneooje ¢ Jsl]
(dVSM) ueld uoneodo]ly Alddng iajepy
yueg iwQ yuww Juswdojoasp 1ebpng Jajem pue JsA0D puel
snolaald 10} 000°Z0L$ JO Juswasinquwiel e Joj paroidde useq sey |IMyYNJ| -
uonels 13 SINID e bBuljelsul Joj 3senbal ywagns (M yN3| -
Buipunj Juesb ainyonu)s ojel Joj palidde aaey selousbe Jequsw YNl € -
Juelo 8 'dold YdMVS *
sJoopINo | 3 |e20| JO %08 ‘stooput podb
66 ‘Bunuoda. Bulobuo 1oy spiepuels Aouaioiye alels Buiisixa Buizi|in Jepisuo) .
dOHMS 8y} 0] suohiepuswilodal YN[ =
uononpal ||elano G gz ‘190Je} ||elaA0 9,87
S L 106.e} ||eJaAo Jo peaye sapuabe Jaquialy =
i e suope|nBoy j3ybnoug Aousbiawz

SOI)IAOY S92JN0SaY JOJeAA




	AGENDA PAGE 1
	AGENDA PAGE 2
	ACTION ITEM 1A
	ACTION ITEM 1B
	INFO ITEM 2A
	INFO ITEM 2B
	INFO ITEM 2C
	INFO ITEM 2D
	INFO ITEM 2E

